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September 1, 2023 

 

 
City Service Commission  

Department of Employee Relations  

City Hall, Room 706 

 

RE: Request to Extend Temporary Appointment – Ms. Anita Martinez 

 

Dear City Service Commissioners: 

 

DPW Operations Division respectfully requests extension of temporary appointment to the position of 

Parking Enforcement Supervisor for Ms. Anita Martinez. The original temporary appointment began 

which December 25, 2022 was extended in March for six months.  The department waited to post the 

position until after a compensation market study was completed and implemented. In anticipation of its 

expiration, I respectfully request that the temporary appointment be extended for six months, from 

October 01, 2023-April 01, 2024. If granted, this would be the second extension.  

 

Ms. Martinez is currently the Parking Administrative Services Coordinator who plays a vital role with 

recruitment and personnel matters. The need to fill the position derives from the retirement of the Parking 

Enforcement Manager, a Parking Enforcement Assistant Manager and the transfer of a second Parking 

Enforcement Assistant Manager. Ms. Martinez has over twelve years of experience working in various 

roles throughout the City and six years as the Office Assistant IV which was recently reclassified to the 

Parking Administrative Services. Ms. Martinez has also recently graduated with a BS in Business 

Administration in August 2023. This position plays a critically important role in day to day Parking 

Services operations. 

 

Thank you for your consideration.  If you have any questions or concerns, please contact Tom Woznick, 

Parking Services Manager (x3635 twozni@milwaukee.gov) or Makisha Porter, Operations  Human 

Resources Administrator (x3255 or mmporte@milwaukee.gov). 

 

Sincerely, 

 
 

Danielle Rodriguez, M.B.A. 

Director of Operations  

 

DAR:mmp 

cc: Dan Thomas, Tom Woznick 

 
 

 

http://www.milwaukee.gov/dpw
mailto:twozni@milwaukee.gov
mailto:mmporte@milwaukee.gov
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September 1, 2023 

 

 
City Service Commission  

Department of Employee Relations  

City Hall, Room 706 

 

RE: Request to Extend Temporary Appointment – Christopher Price 

 

Dear City Service Commissioners: 

 

DPW Operations Division respectfully requests extension of temporary appointment to the position of 

Parking Enforcement Supervisor for Mr. Christopher Price. The original temporary appointment began 

which December 25, 2022 was extended in March for six months.  The department waited to post the 

position until after a compensation market study was completed and implemented. In anticipation of its 

expiration, I respectfully request that the temporary appointment be extended for six months, from 

October 01, 2023-April 01, 2024. If granted, this would be the second extension.  

 

Mr. Price is currently a Parking Enforcement Officer. The need to fill the position derives from the 

retirement of the Parking Enforcement Manager, a Parking Enforcement Assistant Manager and the 

transfer of a second Parking Enforcement Assistant Manager. Mr. Price has eighteen years of experience 

working in various positions within the City and with the majority of them in Parking Enforcement. Mr. 

Hill also holds an BA Communications Degree. This position plays a critically important role in day to 

day Parking Services operations. 

 

Thank you for your consideration.  If you have any questions or concerns, please contact Tom Woznick, 

Parking Services Manager (x3635 twozni@milwaukee.gov) or Makisha Porter, Operations  Human 

Resources Administrator (x3255 or mmporte@milwaukee.gov). 

 

Sincerely, 

 
 

Danielle Rodriguez, M.B.A. 

Director of Operations  

 

DAR:mmp 

cc: Dan Thomas, Tom Woznick 
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September 1, 2023 

 

 
City Service Commission  

Department of Employee Relations  

City Hall, Room 706 

 

RE: Request to Extend Temporary Appointment – Stephanie Simmons 

 

Dear City Service Commissioners: 

 

DPW Operations Division respectfully requests extension of temporary appointment to the position of 

Parking Enforcement Supervisor for Ms. Stephanie Simmons. The original temporary appointment began 

which December 25, 2022 was extended in March for six months.  The department waited to post the 

position until after a compensation market study was completed and implemented. In anticipation of its 

expiration, I respectfully request that the temporary appointment be extended for six months, from 

October 01, 2023-April 01, 2024. If granted, this would be the second extension.  

 

Ms. Simmons is currently a Communications Assistant IV which serves as a lead worker at the Parking 

information Desk. The need to fill the position derives from the retirement of the Parking Enforcement 

Manager, a Parking Enforcement Assistant Manager and the transfer of a second Parking Enforcement 

Assistant Manager. Ms. Simmons has twenty-three years of experience working in various customer 

service positions within the City and with the majority of them in Parking Enforcement. This position 

plays a critically important role in day to day Parking Services operations. 

 

Thank you for your consideration.  If you have any questions or concerns, please contact Tom Woznick, 

Parking Services Manager (x3635 twozni@milwaukee.gov) or Makisha Porter, Operations  Human 

Resources Administrator (x3255 or mmporte@milwaukee.gov). 

 

Sincerely, 

 
 

Danielle Rodriguez, M.B.A. 

Director of Operations  

 

DAR:mmp 

cc: Dan Thomas, Tom Woznick 
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